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is kept in the bnsement, at which there isau average
attendance of nearly four hundred pupila.

St. Boniface Church (German).

Rev. Seuastian Woi.f, Pastor; Rev. Andrew
Anddlshek, Assistant Pastor; residence, Sutter, near
Montgomery Street. Location, north side Sutter,

between Montgomery and Kearny streets. Dedi-

cated April Ml, IStiO. Services—Mass: Sundays,

at 8 and 10^ o'clock, a.m., and Vespers, at 7 o'clock,

P.M. ; week days, at 7 o'clock, a.m.

St. Ignatius' Church.

Served by tlie Fathers of the Society of Jeans,

connected wiih St. Ignatius' College. Location,

north side Market Street, between Fourth and Fifth

streets. Masses : Sundays, at 5, 5J, 6^, 7^, H, 8f , 9^,

and lOJ o'clock, a.m. ; Vespers at 7^, p.m. ; week
days, 5, 53, 6^, 7|, and 8 o'clock, a.m. The old build-

ing dedicated July 1.5th, ISSf), being found too small

for the rapidly increasing congregation, the new Hall

of the College is at present used as a Church, and
accommodiites about 3,000 persons. The church will

afterwards be built on the site of the old one. The
present portion of the institution, recently erected,

cost about $120,000.

Notre Dame des Victoires.

Rev. Father MpLiNiEK, Pastor. Location, north
aide Bush, between Dupont and Stockton streets.

Services at 7^, a.m., every day. Sundays at 7 and
lOJ, A.M. ; also. Vespers atSj, p.m. The congregation
•was organized May, 18.56, and its splendid edifice

dedicated on the fourth of the sume month. The
building was constructed by a society of Baptists,

and at the date above given was disposed of to the

present owners. It has a ground base of lifty by
one hundred feet, is a very beautiful and massive
brick structure, and with its basement, which is in-

tended for school rooms connected with the church,
has a capacity of comfortabl}' seating seven hundred
persons.

Mission Dolores.

Rev. Thomas Cushing, Pastor; Rev. Father
Delnias, Assistant. Services at 8 and 10^ o'clock,

A.M., on Sundays and Festivals. This adohe church
is located on the southwest corner of Sixteenth and
Dolores street ; was dedicated on the ninth of Octo-
ber, 1776, although projected iu 1769, by Father Ju-
nipero Serra, the Father of the California Miss-ions.

The iirst Friar who had charge was Francisco Palou,
who was assisted in his labors by Benito Canibon.
At the organization of this Mission, and for its pro-

tection, there were fifteen soldiers located at the
Presidio, under the couimand of S. Flores. A ceme-
tery is attached to the cliurch, in which the fiist

interment was made in September, 1776. The iirst

Indian convert was baptized on the twenty-seventh
December, iu the same year. In the introductory
portion of the Sau Fiancisco Directory for I8(yj,

page 5, will be found further details connected with
the history of this Mission. Attached to this church
is a large day school.

St. Joseph's Church.

Rev. H. P. Gai.lac;her, Pastor; residence, next
door to the church. Location, Tenth Street, between
Folsom and Howard. Services on Sundays and
Festival days. Mass at 7J, a.m. ; High Mass at 10|,
A.M. ; Catechism at 3, and Vespers at 7 o'clock, p.m.

Mass, week days, at 7 o'clock, a.m. St. Joseph's
Church was opened for divine service on the eighth
day of December, 1861. The building is a neat and
Bubstantial one-story frame, sixty feet long by thirty-

seven feet wide, and stands on the one hundre'd-
vtra lot donated by Horace Hawes, Esq., for the

future Cathedral of the Arch Diocese. The fore-

mentioned building, removed back for a school, has

been replaced by a new edifice, over thrice the size

of the above. It is cruciform gotliic, and elegantly

finished. The new building is designed to be, as

neai ly as possible, eartiiquaUe and panic proof, the

ceiling being done in finely finisiied wood, and the

large enli'ance door to slide on rollers. During the

past year two side g.iUeiies and a transit pave have
beenadded to the church.

St. Kose's Church.

Pastor—(Vacant). Attended from the Cathedral.

Location, Bryant Street. Mass: Sundays, at 8

o'clock, A.M." St Rose's Church was dedicated on
the Festival of Pentecost, Jinie 8th, 186-2. There is

a vacmcy in the Pastoi'ship, which will be in a short

lime filled. There is coiuiected with the church a
school for girls, in charge of the Sisters of St. Dom-
inic, which contained, within one month after its

establishment, one hundred and fifty-six pupils.

There are now more than three hundred girls in

regular attendance.

St. Bridget's Church.

Rev. Manes Dugg\n, Pastor; Rev. Hyacinth
Denham, Assistant. Residence,rear of church. Lo-
cation, southv^'est corner Van Ness Avenue and
Broadway. The buihiing occupied by this church
was completed iu February, 1864. It is a one-story

wooden structure, forty by seventy-six feet, erected

upon a valuable lot purchased by Archbishop
Alemany, at a cost of .$5,000. Services, Sundays,
8 and 10^, a.m., and 7^, p.m.; week days, 7, a.m.

The services for the burial of the dead at Calvary
Cemetery, is attended by tiie clergymen of St.

Bridget's Church, from 3 to .5, p.m., from March to

October, and from 2 1 to 4, p.m., from November to

April. St. Bridget's Church is the first established

in the Western Addition. Services first held iii Feb-
ruary, 1864.

SWEDENBOEGIANS.

Church of the K"ew Jerusalem.

Rev. John Doughtv, Pastor; residence, 955
Howard Street.

Public services held every Sabbath morning at 11

o'clock, in the church on O'Farrell Street, between
Mason and Taylor. Administration of the sacra-

ment of the Lord's Supper, at the same place, at the
close of the morning service, on the Simdays next
succeeding the second Mondays in January, April,

July and October. Meetings for instructions iu the

life and doctrine of the church every Thursday even-
ing, at 7^ o'clock, at the same place. Sabbath
School (Dr. A. Kellogg, Superintendent) every Sun-
day, at l^j o'clock, P.M.

'I'his society was organized February loth, 1852.

It has recently erected upon an eligible lot on
O'Farrell Street, measuring fifty -five feet front by
one hundred and thirty-seven feet deep, a very neat
church edifice in the Gothic style, capable of seating
about three hundred and fifty persons, and at a total

expense, including lot and church, of a little over
twelve thousand dollars. The seats are entirely free
to the public.

6|/A<.f/-.s'—Trustees : Charles Pace, (President]
David Wilder, (Secretar\ ) Benjamin Shellard
(Treasurer) Thomas C. Batiks, S. W. Holladay, C.'

C. Webb, and Earl Bartlett. Chm-ch Conmiittee
'

Thomas J. Miller, Benjanun Shellard, Dr. A. Kel :

logg. Dr. J. P. Bush, W. G. W. Harford. Secreta-
ry of the Society, Charles Sonntag.
There is a library connected with the church, con-

taining all the theological and nearly all the scien-

A. BOMAIf & CO., 417 and 419 Montg'y St., School Books, Juvenile and Toy Books, Games, etc.


